GREAT BASIN COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

MINUTES
DATE: 5/6/2022
TIME: 11 AM
ZOOM LINK:

https://gbcnv-edu.zoom.us/j/82841468995?pwd=a0VmNmFFRXNHaVlZZ2pgdVJRREVTdz09

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE ONLY PURSUANT TO SECTION 1 OF THE DECLARATION OF EMERGENCY DIRECTIVE 006 ("DIRECTIVE 006"), AND EXTENDED BY DIRECTIVES 016, 018, 021 AND 026, ISSUED BY THE STATE OF NEVADA EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT. THERE WILL BE NO PHYSICAL LOCATION FOR THE MEETING.

PUBLIC COMMENT MAY BE SUBMITTED VIA EMAIL AT: <u>SGA@GBCNV.EDU</u>
MESSAGES MUST BE RECEIVED BY THURSDAY PRIOR TO THE FRIDAY MEETING BY
4:00PM.

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT: 11:02 AM

1. ROLL CALL: EXECUTIVE BOARD

PRESIDENT: ZACHARY STAMP	PRESENT
VICE PRESIDENT: EDWARD SANCHEZ	PRESENT
SECRETARY: JAMES MACGREGOR	PRESENT
INTERIM STUDENT ADVOCATE: RYAN HATHAWAY	PRESENT

SENATORS

<u>SENATORS</u>	
BATTLE MOUNTAIN VACANT	
ELKO SANDRO CASTILLO KARISSA GURR JONELLE HARLAN	PRESENT PRESENT PRESENT
ONLINE AISHEH ALQAM CATHY COLE	PRESENT ABSENT

ELY VACANT	
PAHRUMP SOFIA POULIS	PRESENT
WINNEMUCCA JOSIE ELLIFRITZ	ABSENT

GUESTS

TITLE
PROFESSOR
VICE PRESIDENT BUSINESS AFFAIRS
ADMIN ASSISTANT WINNEMUCCA

2. PUBLIC COMMENT INFORMATION

No public comment.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator Harlan motioned for approval of the agenda for 5/6/2022. Senator Algam seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Secretary MacGregor motioned for approval of the minutes for 4/29/2022. Senator Harlan seconded.

DISCUSSION: Senators Poulis and Algam abstained.

5. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

INFORMATION

President Stamp mentioned the following:

- For any welcome back week events submit them soon so they can get approved in time for next year.
- Zach would like to create a welcome back week video for GBC.
 - A possible idea would be to use Tiktok as a platform.
- Talked about the leadership activity which he would be leading today.
 - Will be covering job interviews.

6. VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT

INFORMATION

Vice President Sanchez had nothing to report.

7. SECRETARY'S REPORT INFORMATION

Secretary MacGregor mentioned the following:

- Ordered game cabinet for GBC gameroom.
 - Atari collection arcade machine is the exact model.
 - Would arrive that monday. The cost ended up only being 450\$.

8. INTERIM STUDENT ADVOCATE'S REPORT

<u>INFORMATION</u>

Interim Student Advocate Hathaway mentioned the following:

- Ryan Hathaway needed information on knowing if people would be staying with GBC for the fall semester.
- Awards for SGA Officers and other people have arrived.
 - o Graduation awards have not arrived yet however.
- If you want to hold an event early in fall, submit the agenda request now.
- Wednesday at 8pm there will be a drive-in movie at the GBC campus.
- Two summer meetings will be June 17th and July 15th.
- Volunteers for Elko Graduation are needed. There is a form to fill out to volunteer for that event.

9. SENATOR REPORTS INFORMATION

BATTLE MOUNTAIN	NONE.
ELKO	Senator Harlan is currently planning something for welcome back week. Senator Gurr finished goodie bags for finals week. Senator Castillo held his Mario Kart Tournament and had a lot of fun with those who attended.
ONLINE	Senator Alqam had nothing to report.
ELY	NONE.
PAHRUMP	Senator Poulis had nothing to report.
WINNEMUCCA	NONE.

10. FY 2023 BUDGET FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Sonja Sibert discussed the 2023 Budget for SGA and its projections. There is an anticipation of 58,000\$ being rolled over from the 2022 year into the 2023 year. Fees will be increasing which will increase revenue for SGA. There was an actual revenue of about 70,000\$ in registration fees. A major part of the budget goes to the SGA officers scholarships. With the fee increases this means the scholarship will increase as well. There was a slow enrollment due to COVID and other concerns. Fall is expected to see a rise in enrollment.

Vice President Sanchez motioned to approve the FY 2023 budget. Secretary MacGregor seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

11. LEADERSHIP ACTIVITY - PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

INFORMATION

Zachary Stamp led this week's professional development activity. During this activity he discussed how to handle a job interview and how to respond to those hard questions. The biggest idea is not to lie about your qualifications. Regarding a job interview you should be confident and try to describe why you might be the best fit for a specific position. Thinking about interview questions beforehand can help you prepare for an answer at the job interview. Try to remain positive and use each question as an opportunity. Using powerful poses before the job interview can help create a relaxed state before heading into the job interview. Always have a question to return back to the interviewer to show interest about the position.

12. PUBLIC COMMENT INFORMATION

Stephen Theriault mentioned the Phi Theta Kappa meeting that would be happening right after the SGA meeting.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT:

11:57 AM

DATE: 5/13/2022

PRESIDENTS SIGNATURE: